MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL MEETING HELD OCTOBER 15, 1974.

COUNCIL MET IN REGULAR SESSION, MAYOR MURRAY PRESIDING.

COUNCILMEN PRESENT:

BAILEY	LATURNER	HANS BRAUGH	KAEHLER	CHESNUTT
BOGLE	JAY	DAVIES	BARKER	BANKSON

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD OCTOBER 2, 1974 WERE PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL. IT WAS POINTED OUT BY COUNCILMAN DAVIES THAT THE MATTER PERTAINING TO THE NO FUND WARRANTS ISSUE THAT THE CITY ATTORNEY FIND OUT THE PROCEDURES TO BE TAKEN AND NOT THE ISSUANCE OF WARRANTS AT THAT TIME. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT THE MINUTES BE APPROVED AS AMENDED. MOTION CARRIED.

GORDON SELLARS AND PAUL BARKLEY, REPRESENTATIVES OF CIVIL DEFENSE, WERE PRESENT AT THE MEETING AND EXPLAINED THAT THE CITY OF GALENA HAD ALREADY ADOPTED THE CIVIL DEFENSE PLAN WHICH WAS POINTED OUT BY THE STATE REPRESENTATIVE OF CIVIL DEFENSE AND WHAT THEY NEEDED WAS A CHAIN OF COMMAND FROM THE MAYOR DOWN. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT THE CHAIN OF COMMAND CONSIST OF THE MAYOR, PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL, CHAIRMAN OF POLICE COMMITTEE THEN THE CHAIRMAN OF STREET COMMITTEE. MOTION CARRIED. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN JAY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT THE COUNCIL ACCEPT AND APPROVED THE CIVIL DEFENSE EMERGENCY OPERATION CONTROL AS PRESENTED. MOTION CARRIED.

DISCUSSION WAS HELD PERTAINING TO THE DESTRUCTION OF NEW STREETS IN THE INSTALLATION OF SEWERS. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BOGLE AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY THAT ALL CONTRACTORS BE NOTIFIED THAT \$5.00 PERMITS BE PRUCHASED THROUGHT THE CITY CLERKS OFFICE FOR INSPECTIONS BY THE SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC WORKS. CONTRACTS FAILING TO COMPLY WILL BE PROSECUTED FOR VIOLATION. MOTION CARRIED.

DISCUSSION WAS HELD PERTAINING TO RUMMAGE SALES IN THE CITY OF GALENA. MOTION MADE TO LIMIT THE NUMBER OF RUMMAGE SALES, FAILED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BOGLE AND SECONDED BY COUNCKLMAN HANSBRAUGH THAT WAYNE IPOCK BE GRANTED HOURLY WAGE FOR OVERTIME IN ADDITION TO THAT OF HIS SALARY. MOTION FAILED. THE CLERK WAS INSTRUCTED TO VOID CHECK #2065 IN THE AMOUNT OF \$27.17 AND DELETE FROM THE PAYROLL ORDINANCE. MOTION CARRIED

CHARTER ORDINANCE #2 WAS PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL, WHICH WOULD ALLOW EMPLOYEES TO LIVE WITHIN A TEN MILE RADIUS OF GALENA AS LONG AS THEY ARE IN THE STATE OF KANSAS. THE ORDINANCE IS TO BE PRESENTED UPON TWO READINGS AND TWO PUBLICATIONS IN THE LOCAL PAPER. THUS BEING IN EFFECT SIXTY ONE DAYS AFTER THE SECOND PUBLICATION. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BOGLE AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN DAVIES THAT ORDINANCE #2 BE APPROVED UPON THE FIRST READING. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE, THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: BAILEY, BOGLE, DAVIES, BARKER, CHESNUTT AND BANKSON. NAY: LATURNER, HANSBRAUGH AND KAEHLER. MOTION CARRIED. SECOND READING TO BE GIVEN AT THE NEXT COUNCIL MEETING.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT THE CITY COUNCIL GO ON RECORD AS OPPOSING THE BOND ISSUE TO APPEAR ON THE NOVEMBER BALLOT PERTAINING TO BRIDGES, AS THIS WOULD NOT HELP THE CITY OR GALENA OR THE SCHOOL DISTRICT. MOTION CARRIED.

THE COUNCIL WAS INFORMED AS TO A COMPLAINT FILED AGAINST MELVIN FRY AND HIS PROPERTY AT W 21ST STREET. THE CITY CLERK WAS INSTRUCTED TO GIVE NOTICE TO MR. FRY TO CLEAN UP HIS PROPERTY.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT THE MAYOR BE AUTHORIZED THE POWER TO SIGN EASEMENTS FOR THE COUNTY TO USE CITY PROPERTY WHILE THE BRIDGE BEING INSTALLED IN EMPIRE. MOTION CARRIED. MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL MEETING HELD OCTOBER 15, 1974, CONT.

..... PAGE 2

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN DAVIES THAT THE ORDINANCE #735, IN THE AMOUNT OF:

REGULAR	\$ 10,553.63
PAYROLL	6,168.10
SP. FUND	100.00
NDP	72,925.51
TOTAL	\$ 89,747.24

BE APPROVED AS AMENDED WITH THE DELETION OF CHECK # 2065. MOTION CARRIED.

,

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIIMAN BOGLE AND SECONDED BY COUNCIIMAN BARKER THAT THE MEETING BE ADJOURNED. MOTION CARRIED BY STANDING.

JACK N. MURRAY, MAYOR

BOBBY JOE LATURNER, CITY CLERK

a service and service